
 
 

 

 City of Pompano Beach 

UTILITIES ADMINISTRATION 
Phone:  (954) 545-7043     Fax:  (954) 545-7046 

 
MEMORANDUM NO.  17-35 

 
 
 
DATE: September 27, 2017 
 
TO:  Gregory P. Harrison, City Manager  
 
FROM: A. Randolph Brown, Utilities Director 
              
SUBJECT: Baxter & Woodman Reuse Expansion Work Authorization  

 
 
The Work Authorization is in accordance with the terms and condition of the Agreement for 

Professional Services between the City of Pompano Beach and Baxter & Woodman, Inc. 

originally dated November 2, 2015 and approved by City Ordinances No.2016-16, and the 

Agreement dated December 20, 2016 and approved by City Ordinance No.2017-11.  

 

This Work Authorization will allow Baxter & Woodman to provide construction administration and 

inspection services for the Reuse Water NE expansion construction project approved by City 

Commission 9/26/2017. They will also review shop drawings, attend meetings, monitor 

construction and evaluate any changes.  

 

This is a strategic plan item 2.1 Expand reuse capacities. Source of Funding available in 

account number 420-7282-533-65-12.  

 

 

 

 
 


